

ST. PHILIP'S EPISCOPAL CHURCH Charleston, S. C.

ST. PHILIP'S CHURCH, Organized 1683, is noted for its interior and exterior beauty of outline. When Church Street was extended through the South Wall of the Churchyard, it was divided into the East and West Churchyard. Many notables are buried in the churchyards, among them being John C. Calhoun, the Noted Statesman.

P2225

Place STAMP Here

Post Card

ADDRESS

si Trouche, Charleston, Pub. by Paul E.